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	Respondent Question
	Treasurer’s Office Answer

	Under section D Commercial Paper the issuer is required to have a long-term rating of at least ‘A’ by all NRSROs but the obligation must have a long-term debt rating of at least ‘AAA’. This is an unlikely scenario except in the case of Asset-backed CP, but the guidelines also state that Asset-backed securities cannot be purchased. Please provide clarification? 
	The ratings standards referenced in the question are contained in Section E of the Securities Lending Policy relate to corporate notes, not commercial paper.  In any event, the lendable portfolio does not contain any asset-backed corporate obligations (whether in the form of commercial paper, corporate notes, or corporate bonds).  Additionally, Treasurer’s Office does not purchase any asset-backed securities with the cash collateral.

	Under section C Repurchase Agreements IG debt obligations are acceptable collateral which, primarily are financed in the term/evergreen space.  Term/ evergreen trades in repo are considered illiquid and would be limited to no more than 10% of the Collateral Portfolio.  Is there any consideration to expanding the illiquid bucket to include additional term/ evergreen repo? 
	Currently there is no consideration being given to expanding the illiquid allocation, however, in Section 5 of RFI, Respondents are asked to detail recommendations regarding enhancements or modifications to the Treasurer’s Office Lending Policy.  

	Is there a consideration to add Equities to Ohio’s list of acceptable repo collateral? 
	The Treasurer’s Office has no plans to add equities to the list of permissible collateral.

	In section 4.9, you request the “dispersion of loans across clients,” what exactly are you requesting for each of the three asset classes?  This section also requests “$ Clients Lost,” are you requesting lendable portfolio lost or on loan balance lost, or another dollar amount?
	“Dispersion of loans across clients” – Respondents should detail the distribution of on-loan assets across your client base for the specific asset class.  The statistic will represent how concentrated, or distributed, the loans are across your client base.  

“$ Clients Lost” - Respondents should detail the amount of lendable asset market value (if any) associated with clients lost to another securities lending provider by the Respondent for the specified calendar year.

	In section 4.11, you request an Implementation methodology.  As we currently operate the securities lending program for the Ohio Treasurer and would not be onboarding this account, is it reasonable to not respond to this section?
	Yes – the existing Securities Lending provider does not need to respond to Section 4.11.  All other Respondents need to respond to Section 4.11.  

	Just a clarification, in section 5.0, the calculation for “Annual Revenue Estimate; [A] X [B] X [C] X 365:” does not require the “x 365” to determine the annual revenue.
	All Respondents should provide an annualized revenue projection, net of revenue sharing.

	3.1 Minimum Qualifications
3. Will a firm be eligible to participate if it has a team of professionals with more than 10 years of experience managing public funds at another entity?
	A Lending Agent team composed of professionals with more than 10 years of experience will not be disqualified from consideration, even if the Lending Agent itself does not have more than 10 years of experience managing third-party securities lending programs.

	Please provide the average on loan balance of your securities lending program for each of the past three years.
	See attached spreadsheet: 



	What percentage of your cash loans are term loans?
	Term loans as a percentage of On Loan market value as of 03/31/2015:
· Regular Account = 25.32%
· Lottery Account = 0.00% (no term loans)

	Who currently pays the third party transaction fees?
	No additional third party transaction fees are associated with our lending program.

	Please provide the third party transaction fees for each of the past three years.
	No additional third party transaction fees are associated with our lending program.

	Concerning your current cash collateral reinvest account:
a.	Does the portfolio contain any legacy assets?  If yes, please provide size, yield WAM and WAL.
b.	Does the portfolio contain any permanently impaired assets?
	

a. No.


b. No.

	What is the fee split currently with your lending agent?
	90/10. 

	Would a responder be automatically excluded from consideration if the RFP response included a small number of considered changes to the State Treasurer of Ohio Securities lending policy around cash reinvestment guidelines were proposed, the motivation for suggesting was clearly outlined?
	Respondents are required to provide the Securities Lending Revenue Proposal using the Treasurer’s Office existing Investment Policy.  In Section 5 of RFI, Respondents are asked to detail recommendations regarding enhancements or modifications to the Treasurer’s Office Lending Policy.  
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SLRFI - Market Value on Loan.xlsx
Regular Acct SL

		Regular Account Securities Lending

		Month-end Market Value on Loan

		Month-End		Month-End Market Value on Loan

		Jan-12		$   1,422,823,609

		Feb-12		$   1,511,331,559

		Mar-12		$   840,137,251

		Apr-12		$   1,113,441,168

		May-12		$   1,208,486,196

		Jun-12		$   1,112,349,557

		Jul-12		$   1,154,801,708

		Aug-12		$   1,178,603,836

		Sep-12		$   730,843,313

		Oct-12		$   1,056,798,053

		Nov-12		$   1,072,800,877

		Dec-12		$   909,719,747

		Jan-13		$   964,503,409

		Feb-13		$   905,530,923

		Mar-13		$   677,085,715

		Apr-13		$   746,482,172

		May-13		$   875,131,827

		Jun-13		$   1,224,132,870

		Jul-13		$   1,427,427,452

		Aug-13		$   1,526,459,568

		Sep-13		$   1,410,127,321

		Oct-13		$   1,277,083,245

		Nov-13		$   1,298,649,225

		Dec-13		$   1,307,599,060

		Jan-14		$   1,839,190,898

		Feb-14		$   2,499,997,148

		Mar-14		$   2,919,016,706

		Apr-14		$   3,107,556,451

		May-14		$   3,122,659,562

		Jun-14		$   2,960,533,605

		Jul-14		$   2,986,328,171

		Aug-14		$   3,093,734,459

		Sep-14		$   3,094,893,298

		Oct-14		$   3,675,850,317

		Nov-14		$   3,462,753,492

		Dec-14		$   2,790,731,986

		Jan-15		$   3,330,324,022

		Feb-15		$   3,424,499,102

		Mar-15		$   2,504,680,242

		Apr-15		$   2,938,876,020





Lottery Acct SL

		Lottery Account Securities Lending

		Month-End Market Value on Loan

		Month-End		Month-End Market Value on Loan

		Jan-12		$   233,608,736

		Feb-12		$   211,068,673

		Mar-12		$   185,096,331

		Apr-12		$   184,767,862

		May-12		$   185,987,938

		Jun-12		$   184,368,341

		Jul-12		$   183,346,360

		Aug-12		$   182,324,306

		Sep-12		$   182,041,148

		Oct-12		$   159,804,905

		Nov-12		$   146,018,590

		Dec-12		$   118,193,986

		Jan-13		$   116,669,936

		Feb-13		$   117,210,557

		Mar-13		$   115,019,887

		Apr-13		$   115,570,404

		May-13		$   113,061,469

		Jun-13		$   133,234,899

		Jul-13		$   132,950,062

		Aug-13		$   136,798,330

		Sep-13		$   138,625,191

		Oct-13		$   112,523,022

		Nov-13		$   116,248,920

		Dec-13		$   115,809,022

		Jan-14		$   126,590,850

		Feb-14		$   152,962,201

		Mar-14		$   158,310,774

		Apr-14		$   163,998,875

		May-14		$   165,525,934

		Jun-14		$   164,873,731

		Jul-14		$   163,729,712

		Aug-14		$   163,851,812

		Sep-14		$   162,240,717

		Oct-14		$   169,913,302

		Nov-14		$   173,046,157

		Dec-14		$   172,537,187

		Jan-15		$   174,673,936

		Feb-15		$   173,058,276

		Mar-15		$   173,954,179

		Apr-15		$   178,182,124






